i e bl e T i LB b 7 i B I RIS e
i Y RIS AR j ' i
| AR

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C 20463

THIS IS THE BEGINING OF MR # 22591
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" San Antonlo, Texas 78213 DEMOCRATIC CANDIDATE. U. §. SENKHH(TX)
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SwORN TO AND SURSCRIBED BEFORE ME ON THIS
A

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ‘4_)4 b
Vashington, D. C. 20463 4  pavoF _{anchbo 1988,

CAROLYN 8. HAISLER ", / : <
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN Notory Public, Bexar County, T oo tyn . 2 tdo.g_L.J

This letter Is written to the Federa! Election Commission as an officlal complaint In
compliance with 2 U. S. C. F437g(a)(1). This is a filing of forma! complaint, asking
that the Federa! Election Comission take action concerning this matter, as a violation
of the Federal Campalgn Act of 1971, and U.S. Codes, Title 2, regarding campaign financing.
This complaint has also been filed with the local office of the federal Bureau of
Investigation, who are forwarding the case to thelir national office In Washington, 0.C.,
and from thence on to the Department of Justice, Public Integrity Section. | hereby ask .
that your commission Judge this case and carry out penalties upon parties concerned t® the.:
full extent of the law. This complaint Is being filed by JOSEPH PIERCE SULLIVAN, knowlt as .
JOE SULLIVAN on the politica) ballot as a Democratic Candidate for the U. S. SENATE, >S
. 0PPOsing Senator Lloyd Bentsen in the Democratic Primary, March 8th, 1988,
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vTMs forma! letter of complaint cltes Senator Lloyd Bentsen as the person who has !
cathe violation, along with every television and radlio station which has offered his poFitical
commercials as '‘public service announcements.'’ The actual names and addresses of th _
“>med!s companies may be obtained from the Savings & loans Assoclation League, Austin, Texas;
:,vl\o pald for the commercials directly out of thelir own funds. The source of the Information
upon which this complaint is based comes from the commercials on the alrways. (Enclosed one
N of them with this letter.) Another violation of federa! mpalzn laws might be ascribed
to the ones saturating the state's radio networks which is paid for by the Senior Citlzens
O Rational Alliance out of Virginia. These were also alred as ''public service announcements.''
(Enclosed one with this letter on cassete taps.) These are the sources of information upon
S which the complaints are based.

cls to the clear and concise recitation of the facts describing the violation of a statute

onor law over which the Comission has jurisdiction, | recelved word from the FB! that the
statutes violated are U. S. CODE, Title 2 relating to campaign financing. Since corporations

OC are not allowed by law to give to political campalgns, these savings and loans assoclations
have broken the law by extending Bentsen more than one-half milllon dollars in advertising.
in the second case, the Senior Cltizens National Alllance out of Virginia ran state-wide
radio advertising for Bentsen without Bentsen showing it as a campaign contribution. In
both cases, all the advertising was disguised as ''‘public service advertising' pald for by
the savings and loans assocliations and senlor citizens respectively. Politica! ads must
be pald for out of ONE central campaign financing account, and these ads were NOT. All such
campeidn financing is violation of Title 2, U. S. CODE 340-460. Supporting documentation
is In the form of the video and cassete tape enclosed. The '‘public service announcement'
phrase sctually alred on the radio by Station WOAI{1200) San Antonio was erased and the new
disclaimer was added before they gave the tape to me. Actually radio recordings will verlfy
this. (Telephone number, WOAI(1200)Rad10=AC512/737-1200 or 734-7301)(Savings & Loan Assoc.
League=AC512/476-6131, Tom King, Pres.)(National Alliance of Senlor Citlzens=AC703/528-6688,
Curt Clintscale, Director)(Television Stations: KMOL(Chh)1031 Navarro, 226-4251; KSAT(Ch12)
1408 N. St. Marys, 226-7611: both San Antonlo, Tx, ACS512) Statewide, many others.

Any thing further needed to process this complaint will be sent immediately. Thank you for

your attention to this urgent and significant matter. )
4 ‘\,‘—M%el 1&4’
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E. Street NW
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Sirs,

It is with some hesitation that I write you this letter, and I hope that Lt
is not out-of-order for e~ to do s0. I am the Democratic candidate that is opposing
the Honorable Lloyd Bentsen on Super Tuesday, March 3. 19:!8 i{n the Democratic Primary
for the Jdemocratic nomination to the U. S. Senate. [ have the hopes that vour fine
organization has as its ultimate zoal the fairness of a!l elections. I Y&now yo: have
some exact rules that cannot be broken, and some laws rhat vou must enforce. My
question today is-- who interprets when a candidate has broken a rule or law?> And
who decides what the restraint or punishment shall include?” Do these rules apply to
incumbents also? Is anyone so powerful that these rules and laws can be side-stepped’

The reason why I ask all these questions is that I feel that a great inustice
is going on in Texas, and apparently few people are making comments about it. It is
so unfair, and 1 feel that it i{s outright illegal. If all candidates were allowed %o
do this, there would be no such thing as a fair election anymore: 1 believe it ts
a8 key factor in my election, and apparently you people must make a call on its legality
and fairness. 1 also beg you to do something sbout it...SOON.

For several days now, Senator Lloyd Bentsen, wy Primary opponent, has been
shown in advertisement which is addressed in the commercial itself as a '"public service
announcement’” yet in faet it is for all practical purposes a political advertizement!
It is being shown on every television and heard on every radio station in the entire
State of Texas several times each day. 1t is a barrage or media blitz of monumontal
proportions! The advertizements have been paid for by a savings and loan league out
of Austin who are very tight-lipped about the whole matter. It is my understanding
that such an appearance is net allowed withim a 45 day period before any election. The
cost for such an advertizement is estimated to have a purchase value in excess of
$500,000 dollars. This media blitz has seriously affected the ocutcems of the future
election on March 3th, I believe, and I humbly ask for your intercession defore it is
too late to have a fair eleetion. This media blitz has established him name recognition
that he did not have, espeeially with young and new voters. When the announcer announces
the first words of the commercial-- SENATOR LLOYD 3ENTSEN-- that IS political advertis-
ing. You people know the limits on how much individuals or groups can spend on any
political contributions, and that corporations cannot spend ANY money on candidates.
THIS IS A CASE WHERE THEY ARE GETTING AWAY WITH IT-- AND CALLING IT A PUBLIC SERVICE
ANNOUNCEMENT! This money is ILLEGAL money spent in a political campaign: BIG MONEY:

i believe that Mr. Bentsen and these big corporations have clearly broken the laws of
the land, and that they should be stopped and punished accordicg to the law: Please
help me get some relief from this avalanche of free advertisement Bentsen is getting.
Surely this has to be illegal, for it is certainly very unfair. Would you please
make a timely decision about the wvhole matter, and take appropriate action so as to
give me a fair chance to win this election in a fair-and-square mammer?’

I have made a copy of the script of his television tape as an enclosure,
and have a copy of his television tape on hand whould you need to have the evidence.
This is a free country. _But if we allom big corpovatienfte sdvertise their favorite
candidates just before elections, we will be lett them control our destinies.

RESPECTFPULLY SUBMITTELR,” JOE S IVAN, DEMOCRATIC CANDIDATE,
U. S. SENATE




ANNOUNCER: "SEMATOR LLOYD BENTSEN"

SENATOR LLOYD BENTSEN: ‘“PFor fifty-four years now, savings and loan deposits
have been guaranteed by the 'nited States government.
Throughout all of that time, n0t one penny of insured
Aer08i2s has been lost ia Texas. or anywvhere else in
the country. Your deposit of up to 3100,000 is as
good as gold in a federally {nsured Texas savings
and loan. As safe as Fort Knox:K"

BILLBOARD: “This message brought to you as s public service by your local

Savings & Loan Association.”

(((THIS IS THE EXACT WORDINC CF THE COMMERCIAL AS ON TV)))
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FO’R IMMEDIATE RELEASE . .

*NEWS RELEASE NEWS RELEASE NEWS RELEASE

I, Joe Sulllvan, Democratic Condidate for the U. S. Senate, submit for your
examination a phenomens which has been happening Iin recent days. Perhaps you have
seen severa! times by now the so stated public service announcement involving the
18 year Incumbent U. S. Senator urging confidence In the savings and loen assoclations
of Texas. Though It mey have been done quite Innocently, | serlously question the
motive and ethlics of such a state-wide media blitz at this particular time, less
than AS days before Super Tuesday, March 8th. (it Is Interesting that the very rich
18 year Incumbent Is being granted free advertisement in virtually all radio and
television networks In every county of the state of Texas when he faces politica!
opposition In the Democratic Primery 30 days awmy! It Is even more Interesting when
vyou find that a league of savings and loan assoclations from across the state are
financing the blitz. | frankly do not belleve that this Is an Innocent arrangement
that Just happenned! And It should not be allowed to happen: | cal!l upon the people
of Texas to examine the motive and ethics of this clever medla thrust at such a timely
moment:. (t appears to me as a purely political maneuver to establish better name
recognition for the 18 year Incumbent Senator who Is out of touch with many voters.

! believe that the people of Texas need to know that this media bdlitz on radlo and
television that we are experliencing Is worth at least one-half million dollars, and
that It Is not & public service announcement as we normally think of it. This bdbliez
was carefully planned by political masterminds to serve ONE primary purpose-- to get
the 18 year incumbent of the U. S. Senate re-elected! Why should a U. S. Senator who
does his job have to resort to such tactics? And why should the savings and loan
assoclations of Texas so eagerly spend big money helping this man's re-election chances?
1t Is Interesting to note that the 18 year incumbent Is on the Senate finance committee
which plays a key and vital role In estadblishing the rules and regulations which do
contro! the savings and loan assoclations of our country. Why should the alling
savings and loan associations of Texas be so happy to finance such massive advertising?
Upon investigation, It may be clear that they have mutual! committments to each other.
The savings and loan assoclation league has bought themselves a senator, and he does
not have to spend any of his millions of dollars to finance his political! campaigns.
This is not right. Corporations cannot give to political campaigns, and politica!
action committees representing speclial iInterests are limited to a few thousand dollars.
This appears to be a clear effort to skirt the law, for it does boll down to being
political advertising for the 18 year Incumbent Senator! 1| call Into question the
legality, and suggest that the implications from this case are enormous should other
companies wish to advertise and at the same time prope! thelr favorite candidates to
victory! This |s strongly opposed to the concept of free elections in this country!

Some television and radio stations have already correctly not permitted the 18 year
incumbent's advertisement to run, and | want to thank them for thelr decisions. | ask
all others to please stop these ads from alring In light of fairness and full complliance
to the letter and intent of the law. | do want to ask at this time that all radlo and
television stations which have participated in this medla blitz for the Incumbent to
please contact me to offer free and equal ajr-time which they have afforded the 18 year
Incumbent Senator. | belleve this to be falr under the equa! opportunity rules which
govern candidates and news media. | hereby ask for equal time to share my message on
every media network throughout our state from now to March 8th! Then we will have a
more Interesting election! | ask the people of Texas to look into this whole matter,
being aware of what this free media blitz awarded the 18 year Incumbent Senator Is very
insidiously trying to accomplish In the minds of Texss people.

Respectfully submitted,

FCC fas afeo been n¥oRoA . Qz %%75
/
Joe Sultlvan,

Democratic Candidate for the U. S. Senate

Ghat <, /986
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 February 19, 1988

M. Joe Sulliwvarn

1207 Jacksor keller
Suite §

Szn Antenie, TX  TEE1S

e

We rave received your letter on February le. 1%8BE, rezarcinc

the possibility of a vioclation of the Federal Election Campaian
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act').

The 19746 amendments to the Act and Federal Election

Lommicssion reagulatiore recuire that a cemplaint meet certain

=

1+ic ~eguirements. Your letter does not mest thess

ETUlremente, Consequently, the Commiscsion can take no action &t

1= time to investigate this matter.

However, if you desire the Commission to look into the

matter discussed in your letter to determine if the Act has been

vl

clated, a2 fcrmal complaint as described in Z U.S.C. §4373(a) (1)

wet be +iled. Fequirements of this section of the law and

b

Commission tegulatiope at 11 C.F.R. § 111.48 which are a

=1

to Commission action are detailied be




cstatute or law over which the Commission has
JU L S et NI, (11 C.F.R.§ 111.4)

& formal complaint should be accompanied by
supportina documentaticn 1f known and available
to the person making the complaint.

LAl ECELIEN G g

Finally, please include your telechore number, as well as the
tull names and addresses of all respondents.

rncloceeg Commiselnn : .
st tentfien 1z d . 00 T = N e O O IR X Bt
deal with preliminary enforcement procedures. enclosed is
a compilation of Federal Election Campaign laws on which these
regulations are promulgated. I trust these materials will be
helpful to you should you wish to file a legally sufficient
complaint with the Commicscion. The file regarding this
ccrrespondsnce will remain contidential for a 15 day time period
Suring which you may file an amendez complaint as specifiec
above,

I1f we can be of any further assistance, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M.
Gereral Cou
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION _
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 February 19, 1988
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5 = y le&, 1588, the Feceral Election Commissicn
eived a letter alleging that the Senator Lloyc Hentsen Elec-—
Committee and you, as treasurer, viclated sections a+f
e Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. However,
the gy @f the enclcsed letter toc the
tross - 3tion = not meet certalin spec
3 sy the prager $iling o a complaint. Thue, ne
ig will b2 taken } matter unless the allegations ar
refiled meeting the requ:rements for a properly filed complaint.
1+ the matter is refiled, you will be notified at that time.

Sporueny

t will remain confidential for 1S days to allow
1on of the defects 14 the defects are not cuer=d
o i rno additioral riotificztion
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DIC. 20463

Mr. Joe Sullivan

1407 Jackson kKeller
Suite §

San Antonio, TX 78213

MUR 2887
Jear Mr. Sullivan:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your comelaint, received
on March 7, 1988, alleging possible violations of the Federsal
Election Campaigr Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act'), by the
Senatcr Lloyd Bentsen Election Committee and H. Grant Tavlior as
treasurer, the Natiomnal Alliarce 0Of 3Senior TCitizens., and the
Texas Savings and Loan League. The respondents will be notifisd
o+ this complaint within +ive days.

You will be notified as scon as the Federal Election
Commissicn fTakes final acticn cn your cocmplaint. Should you
any additional imformaticn in $his matter, slzasa +forwanrd
O<tice ot the Gernsral Counsel. Stichr iinformation must
tc 1n the same mannetr as the ﬂrﬁginai complaint, We
rec this matter MUR 2587, e to this numbepr
Ure correspondence. For youw n‘ormat;:n, we have
Erief description of the Commission’'s orccedures for
mplaimts. If you have any guestions, colesse contact
Docket Chief, at (Z02) ZT75-ZF110.

T (T sa
TR (]
-

“
5
R T

[ VRS I o BT

nITw

m QY et

ck I ot
o= 3
tr 2
oorr
wq-m

L L
J W
=) G o

nn

30

3
Lo

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counzel

&aeo e

Lois G. Ler
Asscociate Generai Counsel

Enclosure
Frocedures




DERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

H. Grant Taylor, Treasurer
Senator Lloyd EBentsen Election
Commi ttee

EBE R icHE R

Houston, TX 77208

MUR ZE67

Senator Lloyoc Bentsen
Flecticn Committee

H. Grant Taylor, as
Treasuret

Deear Mr. Taylor:

Federal Electicnm Commission receivec a complaint which
thast the Senataor Lloyd Z=ntsen Election Committee and
treasurer, may Hhave viclated the Federal Electicon Cam-
of AZAGE as aAmended (the “YAszt'). A capy of the com-
enclicsed. Ye hkave numbersg thizs matter MUR ZEE7.
~efgn To this numoer n 311 +uzure corres,
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This matter will remain confidential in accaordcance with
Section 4373(a) (4) (B) and Sectien 437gfa) ({12){A) of Title =
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
matter to be made public. I+ you intend to be representsd by
counsel in this matter. rFlease advise the Commisszion by
completing the enclaos=d form stating the name, address, and
telechaone number of such couneel, and auvthorizirng such counsel
receive any notificaticons and cther communications from the
Commission.




If you nava any questions, please contact Judybet" Sreena,
the attorrey assigned to this matter, at (2002) I75-55650. For
¥our infocrmavion, we have attached a brief des:r.ptxan of tne
Commission s procedures for haroling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Necble

General Counsel

Lo1s u. ern

Acszociate General Counsel

SoC=dures
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of Counsz2l Statemert

Senator Lloyd Bentsen
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M+, Clinxscaies:
complaint which
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riumber in 211

The Federal Election Cocmmission received”
gesz tnat tne Mational Rlliance O+ Senior
at tSe Federal Election Campaign Rct ©
i A copy of the complaint is encla

matter MUR FE27. Fleass retetr
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wi1ll reEmain confidential i1n accordance
(4) {B) and Section 337g(a) (12) (A) of Title
the Commission in writing that you wist
I+ vou intend to be represesnted
matter, please advise the Commission by

the enclosed form stating the mame, address, =and
number of such counsel, and authotizing such counsel to
nectifications and other communizations from
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i I+ veu have any questicons, Flease contact Judybeth Sresrne,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (2020 376-5&5C. Far
your information, we have attached a pbries descriptisn o- the
CTommissi0on ‘e procedures for handling complaints,

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois &. Lerne
Associate Gezneral Counsel

-

CLpy =N
ot
0

csures
Compiaint
Erocedures

Desigraticn of Coumsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 March 8, 1988

Tom King, President

Texas Bavings And Loan
Lesgue

28 W. t4th Street

Auztim, Tx 73791

REL L MURCEERT
2xas Savings And
Loan Leszue

The Feg=rai Election Commicscsion received & complaint which
alleges tnat the Texas >Savings Ano bLoan Leazues may have viclated
t-he Federal £ESlection Campaicon Act of (971, as amended (ihs
Lae B A copy of the complain: i= ernclosed. We have rnumbsrec
this matzer MUR ISB7. Flease refer toc this number in all +future
zortrespaondencs.
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rema carntigentisl crdances wit
. Fepds and Section 43?gia%f.'.=', of Title
unles paait] A Y Commission im wiritin: at you wish the
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2 I+ you 1intend tc be represented by
counsel 1j matter, please acdvise the Commission by

caomplieting tne enclosed form stating the name, address, and
talenhore number o+ such counsel, and author*:*na such councel tc
receive a2ny notifications and cther communications from the
Commission.
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i 1f vou have any questions, rleaze contact Judybeth Greene,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) T76-3&690. For
Y24r 1dformatian, we have attached a brief description of the
Zommissi10n ‘s procedures for handling complailnts.

sSincerely,

Lawrerce M. Noble
General Counzel

L

Lois 6. Lerper
Asscciate Seneral Counsel

ilosures
Complaint
Erocedures
Desigrnasion of Councel Statement
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NATIONAL ALLIANCE 8 National Headquarters: M VYV 7

OF SENIOR CITIZENS,. INC. 2525 Wilson Boulevard /'Arlington, Virginia 22201 (703) 528-4380

8 Mrs. Virginia Aubrey @ Curt Clinkscales
President National Director

{
34

!

March 10, 1988

sV aems0 20301

J K01133133 Vd

G3AI303Y

Office of the General Counsel
Attention: Lois G. Lerner
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

80:€ Hd 1 VKB

EETHIN
LOISSIKKWO

Dear Ms. Lerner:

I am in receipt of the complaint filed with the Federal
Election Commission by a candidate for the U.S. Senate in Texas.

There is no basis for the complaint.

Our organization recently ran radio advertisements which
were aimed at requesting that senior citizens contact Senator
Bentsen - who is a member of the conference committee considering
the "Medicare Catastrophic Protection Act of 1987" - to let him
know that they oppose the legislation.

2 63

3

There was no mention of any election or of any support for
or opposition to any candidate.

o

I would be happy to forward to you a tape of the same ad
which was run in the districts or states of every member of
the conference committee - although I don't have the exact
tape for Senator Bentsen because it was sent to the radio stations
in Texas which ran the ads.

N7

0 4

I look forward to hearing that you have dismissed this
unfounded complaint.

R ]

Sincerely yours,

J%ZZZé;i;%é%éi
Curf€ Clinkscales
National Director

60:01HV 11 YvH B8
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March 23, 1988

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

RE:

MUR 2587 - Senator Lloyd Bentsen Election Committee
and H. Grant Taylor, as Treasurer
Dear Mr. Noble:

PRTRVLEAED

CTSERER

I am herewith forwarding a "Statement of Designation of
Counsel" regarding referenced MUR 2587
Bauer and Judith L. Corley.

103 KOLL:
a

SIAWD

naming Robert F.

S

Please feel free to contact me if you have questions.
Sincerely,

#0)

H. Grant Taylor, Treasurer

encl.

P 0. Box 61202, Houston, Texas 77208




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUMSEL

MUR 2587
NAME OF COUMSEL: _ Robert F. Bauer and Judith L. Corley

ADDRESS : PERKINS COIE

1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20005

202/ gg7_9030

The above-named individuals'm"hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before
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HOME PHONE: 713/ 496-3174
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A LAw PARTNERSHIP INCLUDING PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS
1110 VermonT Avenue, N.W. ® WasHinGToN, D.C. 20005 * (202) 887-9030

March 24, 1988

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2587 - Senator Lloyd Bentsen Election Committee
and H. Grant Taylor, as Treasurer

Attention: Judybeth Greene
Dear Mr. Noble:

This is in response to your letter dated March 6, 1988,
informing the above-mentioned Respondents that a complaint had
been filed against them. For the reasons discussed below, the
Commission should dismiss the complaint at this time.

The complaint appears to allege that Respondents have
received a prohibited corporate contribution in the form of
advertising on behalf of Senator Bentsen, currently a candidate
for the United State Senate from the state of Texas. The
advertisements complained of are both public service
announcements which, according to the text provided with the
complaint,l/ simply identify Senator Bentsen with the words
"Senator Lloyd Bentsen."

The Commission has long recognized that incumbent
officeholders who are also seeking reelection may be asked to
participate in activities as a consequence of their holding
public office. These activities may also have some effect on
the candidacy of the individual. 1In these cases, the
Commission has looked to the purpose of the event or activity

1/ The complaint alleges violations by two groups which
ran public service announcements featuring Senator Bentsen.

The text of the second announcement by the Senior Citizens
National Alliance was not provided to Respondents. As a public
service announcement, however, it is doubtful that the ad
contained any language that would alter the outcome, dismissal,
argued for in this response.

TeLex: 44-0277 Pcso Uire Facsisue (Ge i ) (202) 223-2088
OTHER OFFICES: ANCHORAGE. ALASKA® BELLEY UE, WASHINGTON ® PORTIAND. OREGON ® SEATTLE, WASHINGTON
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to determine whether the federal campaign laws should be
applied. Where the purpose of the event is to influence a
federal election, the campaign laws govern; where the main
purpose is not campaign-related, the Act does not apply.

In determining whether the "purpose of influencing" was
present, the Commission has generally looked to such factors as:

i Lo the identification of the incumbent as a candidate for
reelection in an upcoming election;

2is the advocacy of the individual's candidacy:;
3% the solicitation of contributions to the candidate.

ee
8
7

+ €.9., FEC Advisory Opinions 1977-54, 1978-15, 1978-88,
980-16, 1 Fed. Election Camp. Fin. Guide (CCH) 49 5301, 5304,
377, 5474.

As the text provided with the complaint shows, the public
service advertisements were clearly not made for the purpose of
influencing an election. Senator Bentsen is not identified as
a candidate, there is no advocacy of his election and there is
no solicitation of contributions to his campaign.

Not even the timing of the advertisements could be used to
try to demonstrate a purpose of influencing. Senator Bentsen
has appeared frequently in public service announcements
throughout his terms as Senator, for numerous different
organizations. There was no increase in the frequency of the
broadcasts of these public service announcements during the
period immediately preceding the Texas primary.

The public service announcements broadcast by the Savings
and Loan Association League and the Senior Citizens National
Alliance were just that -- public service announcements. There
were no attempts to influence the federal election. There was
no violation of the federal campaign laws. This complaint
should be dismissed without further action

Respectfully submitted,

C

Wosr#ee—
"Robert F{“Bauer
Judith L. Corley
Counsel

Senator Bentsen Election Committee
and H. Grant Taylor, as Treasurer
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TOM 8. KING
Presideny

March 30, 1988

Ms. Judybeth Greene
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2587
Texas Savings & Loan League

Dear Ms. Greene:

b 8

Please accept this letter, together with the enclosed analysis and its
attachments, as the response of the Texas Savings and Loan League to the
complaint in the above styled and numbered cause.

2

The League will show in its analysis that the radio and television spots
complained of by Mr. Sullivan were not political advertisements, but were, in
fact, legitimate and necessary communications with the customers of Texas savings
and loan associations for the sale and specific purpose of reassurmg depositors
that the safety of their insured funds on deposit in Texas savings and loan
associations is guaranteed by FSLIC, an agency of the Federal Government, and as
such were completely safe.

i~
g
r~

o

The League appreciates the opportunity to work with the Commission to explain the
circumstances surrounding the use of these public service announcements. It is
our opinion that they served a valid public purpose and that the issue of their
propriety is groundless and was raised solely for political purposes.

3 3 N0 4

We are confident the Commission will appreciate the true nature of this
undertaking and we stand ready to answer any questions or furnish any information
that the Commission deems necessary.

Sincerely,

% P
Tom S. King /

TSK:bll

Enclosures




TEXAS SAVINGS & LOAN LEAGUE

Positive Image Campaign

ANALYSIS

In response to the issues raised in the complaint filed by Mr. Joseph Pierce
Sullivan ("Complainant"), the Texas Savings and Loan League ("League") would show
the Commission the following:

I.

CKGR 5

The savings and loan business in Texas was the subject of substantial
negative publicity for a period of at least 18 months prior to the airing
of the public service announcements in question. Newspaper articles
appeared containing remarks by a major statewide elected official alleging
that the FSLIC would be unable to meet its obligations and inferring that
depositors' funds were not safe in Texas savings and loan associations.
Copies of some of the relevant newspaper articles have been enclosed for
your inspection.

Fearing a severe cash drain as depositors made year-end monetary decisions,
and having suffered a manageable but steady decline in S & L deposits over
the fourth cquarter of 1987, The Texas Savings and Loan League, on behalf of
its 275 FSLIC-insured member institutions, was forced to dispel the
concerns of a significant segment of its depositor base by purchasing air
time for the public service announcements in question.

THE TEXAS SAVINGS AND ILOAN LEAGUE.

The League is a full service trade association representing 276 of Texas'
280 savings and loan associations. A nonprofit Texas corporation, the
League has been in existence since 1927, providing its members with
traditional trade association services. The League is not in any way
affiliated with the Lloyd Bentsen campaign, and although the League has a
registered federal political action committee, no contribution has been
made to Senator Bentsen within the last 24 months.

PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENTS.

There were two radio and television spots, one featuring U.S. Senator Phil
Gramm (R-Tx) and the other featuring U.S. Senator Lloyd Bentsen (D-Tx).
The audio track from the television spots were used for the radio spots.

There were 792 spots run, divided almost exactly evenly, with approximately
396 featuring Senator Gramm and another 396 featuring Senator Bentsen.
Copies of both spots were furnished to radio and television stations on
which air time was purchased and specific instructions were given to the
stations that the spots were to be alternated. The spots began on Monday,
December 28, and concluded on Friday, January 29.

The purpose behind this was twofold: (1) to maximize their impact by
exposing viewers to two different spots, and (2) to ensure that the
messages were bipartisan, so that no political motive could be ascribed to
their airing.
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CONCLUSION.

The radio and television spots in question were public interest
announcements and were not, nor were they ever intended to be political
advertisements. Their content, the background prompting their airing, the
equal use of the two senators, all combine to compel the conclusion that
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 was not violated.
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bill for the Foderal Savings and Loan Insurance Corp., cus-
tomers stepped up; withdrawals from at least one troudled
mummmms&uumw

that Gov. nmcunmmwu the insurance program

' absolute fraud.”

During a swing throu;h West Texas Monday, Clements
claimed the federal govermment is defrauding the public by
propping up failing SkLs and that consumers could lose up to
70 percent of their deposits If the practice continues.

Federal regulators hastily called news conferences Tues-
day in Washington, D.C., and Dallas to rebut Clements’ claim
and assure S&L customers that their money is safé.

But much of the damage had been done at Vernon Savings
& Loan in Dalias, said Russeli Cobler, spokesman for San An-
tonio Savings Association, which manages Vernon.

*“Within the first morning after the FSLIC recapitalization

The day aftey- m: Reagan dgmd a recapluliutlon-

was signed. Gov. Clements made some comments and Vernon

Clements. triggers:- Wlth

Regulators rebut governor s S&L commeénts

lost $600,000 in.deposits when all were Insured, backed up
and completely safe,” despite the fact that Vemon is luol
vent, Cobler said.

In an interview published in the Amuillo GIobe-Newc :.
Tuesday. Clements predicted the federal government would

“belly up" on its promise to insure S&kL deposits and “when
they do, they're going to pay off those depositors like .30
cents on the dollar and give them a piece of paper, like a
bond.

“They're going to rationalize by saying, wel] I gave you 70
cents on the dollar on a piece of paper that's a bond, like a
liberty bond or war bond or savings bond or whatever you
want to call it, and that it’s due 10 years from now . . . like an
10U," the governor was quoted as saying.

The claims were quickly dismissed by federal regulators.

“In all due respect, the governor is wrong," said Danny .

Wall, chairman of the Federal Home Loan Bank Board in

Washington. the agency that oversees the FSLIC. "If such a

thing were to happen, this is the agency that would do it. It
Plcasc rn to CLEMENTS
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pessed 11! You Ssuggested these
changes. Lunds’ End has listened.

& * [ ]

The cuse for pajamas: Lands’ End
makes it eloguently with the “near
perfect pajama”™ for men and

women we feature on 114 and
115 of oorA#u issue. The
highlight our creation: a
smootgcr. silkier, finerwoven fabric
that rivals the feel of your most com-
fortable cotton blend dress shirts.
Then. too, we've made it wninkle-re-
sistant, and Sanforized. and nicely
washable. A great PJ.—and we're
not talking P.J. Clarke's.

* * =

FINALLY—THIS YEAR'S com-
pany picnic will be a Mexican Flesta!
And just as last year’s Western theme
had real cowboys, this one assures
you the whole Big Enchilada! Ol¢é.

As always,
Your Friends at Lands’ End

t's 10% inches tall,
Ya inches wide,
and 144 pages deep.
@ur store is open
24 hours a day,
7 days a week.

SENY)

T .\'\E?\- e a———

Please send free catalog.
Lands® End Dept. AF-D4
Dodgeville. W1 53595

Nanw _

Or call Toll-free:

1-800-356-4444

o0 10y gt @ Melet

l ru-se in the first year of the pact,
but o lump-swn payments in the

Litulo Wi JUN AL uiiy PIUR) Aol U Letd
said that llable absences cost it as
much as § on last year. .

Criticism of FSLIC
Spurs Withdrawals
At Thriftsin Texas

By LeoNARD M. APCAR
By JouN E. Yanc
Staff Reporters of THE WALL STREET JOURNAL

Some Texas savings and loans were hit
with a series of withdrawals yesterday af-
ter the governor of Texas said the federal
government won't fully back deposits.

Gov. Willlam Clements was quoted in
yesterday's editions of the Amarilio Daily
News predicting that the ajling Federal
Savings and Loan Insurance Corp. will
wind up paying depositors at institutions
that fail *like 30 cents on the dollar and
give them a piece of paper like a bond.™
The governor said federal efforts to keep
nsolvent thrifts open ‘‘is an absolute fraud
on the general public.”

The governor's remarks stunned thrift
industry executives and regulators in
Texas and Washington. They also touched
off “‘higher than normal" withdrawals at
savings and loans mostly in the Amarillo
area, according to Roy G. Green, president
of the Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas.
First Federal Savings & Loan Association
of Amarillo said about $35,000 was taken
out of the institution yesterday because of
the report of Gov. Clements's prediction.
Most of it was depostited in the bank across
the street, First Federal said.

Wiliam Zimmerman, First Federal's
senior vice president and chief financial of-
ficer, said the thrift called a meeting of

CORRECTIONS &
AMPLIFICATIONS

AZLAN ROBERT TEO, one of the de-
fendants in the legal proceedings involving
the defunct National Bank of Brune, didn’t
admit guilt of any offenses during a recent
bail hearing. An article in a previous edi-
tion incorrectly stated that he did. The ar-
ticle also misstated his former title at the
bank; he was its senior manager.

5 * * -«

ASEA BROWN BOVERI, which would
be created by the planned merger of the
main operating units of Asea AB and
Brown, Boveri & Co., would hold the third-
largest market share in the construction of
gas and steam turbines among about two
dozen competitors world-wide, according
to Robert McCoy Jr.. an analyst at Kidder,
Peabody & Co. Mr. McCoy's assessment
was misstated in an earlier edition.

- - -

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSURANCE
CO0. said revised estimates of
Baldwin-United Corp.’'s rea! estate and
mortgage portfolio contrnibuted to the In:
surance company's interest rates on annui-
ties being lower thar it ongwnally esu-
mated. An earlier edition said the est-
mates were for Metropolitan lufe’s portfo-
ho.

bank officials early in the day and moni-
tored outflows hourly. He said that of
$35,000 withdrawn from the thrift,
$30,000 of it was one man's life’s sa
“He didn't care whether the article
factual or mot, it was his life’s savings,”
Mr. Zimmerman sald.

The Amarillo incident comes
savings and loan depositors are

Texas leads the nation so fal

bank failures and the number of insolven
thrifts. For the past several months, sav-
ings and loans have been scrambling un-
successfully to head off a liquidity crisis.
The strong reaction by thrift industry regu-
lators reflects their concern that the slight-
est nudge could set Texas financial institn-
tions reeling. :

Mr. Green and regulators at the Fed-
eral Reserve Bank of Dallas yesterday
braced themselves for a run of with-
drawals like that by arranging additional
amounts of currency to be ready should
customers threaten the liquidity of some
institutions. Mr. Green and M. Danny
Wall, chairman of the Federal Home Loan
Bank Board, held separate news confer-
ences to refute Gov. Clements's com-
ments. -

‘“The governor is wrong," Mr. Wall de-
clared. Both he and Mr. Green said that
“the full faith and credit of the United
States' is behind federally insured de-
posits in thrifts and banks. Texas deposi-
tors should know, Mr. Wall said, that
*“‘your deposits are safe—fully safe—to the
limit of $100,000."" Added Mr. Green, “to
state anything to the contrary, is fallacious
and misleading."”

Mr. Green added that there is some $130

billion of liquid assets available. for.the
FSLIC and the 12 Federal Home Loan
Banks (o meet the demands of thrift cus-
tomers. That figure includes about $4 bil-
lion that is available at the Dallas bank, he
said.

In Austin, a spokesman for Gov. Clem-
ents said the remarks were accurately re-
ported in the newspaper, though he said
the headline was wrong. The front page
banner headline said: ‘‘Clements says
FSLIC will go ‘belly-up.’ "

In fact, Gov. Clements said: *'I will pre-
dict what Is going to happen. The federal
government is finally going to belly up to
this problem and when they do, they're go-
ing to pay off those depositors like 30 cents
on the dollar.”” He added, “'They're going
to rationalize by saying, ‘Well, I gave you
70 cents on the dollar on a piece of pa-
per.”

“There isn't, there never has, there
never will be such a plan,” Mr. Wall de-
clared. "There has never been a sugges:
tion either here or in Congress of anything
like that.”

In a statement late yesterday. Gov.
Clements didn’t explain his views. He said
the statements by thnft-industry regula-
tors ‘‘represent a reaffirmation by the fed-
eral government to stand behind the depos-
itors of the savings and loan institutions
across Texas. I applaud the renewed com-
mitment.”
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Clements blasted

for comments

on ailing S&Ls

By Wayne Slater
and Jim Landers

SNaff Writers of The News

AUSTIN — Gov Bill Clements
touched off a firestorm of criticism
Tuesday for ssying the federal gov-
ernment might “enege on its guar-
anteed deposits at the state’s ailing
savings and loans.

Clements ssid in an interview
that the federal government fis
propping up insolvent SkLs because
i1 doesn't have the money to pay in-:
suted Jepasts if it closed them

Stung by Clements’ remarks, the
chairman of the Pederal Home Losn
Bank Board in Washington called
the governor's statement “a com-
plete fiction™ and assured that in-
sured S&L deposits are safe.

Al Myers of Olney, the chairman ;

of the Texas Savings and Losn
League. said “the true facts” would
prove the governor wrong

And distressed savings and loan
executives in Amarillo. where the
Republican governor's remarks
were first published Tuesday. re-
ported thet some depositors had
withdrawn money

“It {s irresponsible,” said Dwight

Turner. president of the Palo Duro
Savings and lLoen Associstion iD

Amarillo “I'm a conservative Re- '

publican and 1'd like my vote back ”

Clements maintained Tuesday
that the state .aces "a very serious
situation,” saying that as many as 70
S&1s in Texas may be insolvent but
that federal regulators are allowing
them to remain open.

“The people of Texas are entitled
1o know that there is a serious prob-
lem here,” Clements said at an im-
promptu pews conference in a Capi-
tol hallway.

But Clements declined to discuss

| in detaill an inlerview pnblished

Tuesday in the Amaerilio Deily News.
In the published {interview,

Please see CLEMENTS oa Page 9A.

Continned from Page 1A.

Clements said the federal govern.
ment doesn 't have the money lo pay
guarantees of up to $100,000 per de-
positor at the state’s troudled ShLs.
And he called the government's de-
cision to keep the insolvent thrifts
open “an absojute fraud on the gen-
eral pubdlic.”

‘“The federal government is fi.
nally going to belly up to this prob-
lsm, and when they do, they're
going to pay off those depositors
like 30 cents on tbe dollar and give
them & piece of paper, like 8 bond,”
Clements was quoted as saying.

“They're going to rationalize by
saying, ‘Well, | gave you 70 cents on
the dollar on & piece of paper that's
a bond, like a liberty bond or war

bond or savings bond or whatever

you call {t, and that {t's due 10 years
from pow . .  like an IOU.” he was
reported as saying.

In Wasbington. Federal Home
Loan Bank Board Cheirmen M.
Denny Wall bastily erranged a
news conference 10 rebut Clements’
remarhks.

*“The governor is wrong.” Wali
said. “As Congress has said. your ge-
posits are safe, totally safe, up to the |
full tnsured amount of $100,000.

“To say that depositors may end |
up with only 30 cents on the FSLIC-
insured dollar 1s 8 complete fiction !
— that has absolutely no basis what- .
soever ib fact. ] assure all FSLIC-in-
sured depositors 1n Texas and
across the country that there is no ;
reason to be concerned about the
safety of federally insured money *

“l can state emphatically that
FSLIC has not, does not and will not
ever pay anything less than the full
amount of insured deposits up to
$100,000.” Wall said “To suggest
anything to the contrary is abso-
lutely incorrect and must be ident-
fied as such immediately

On Monday, President
signed into law legislation to pump
$10.8 dillion into the savings and
loan deposi: .nsurance fund.

The measure will sllow the de-
pleted Federal Savings and Loan In-
surance Corp., the fund thet insures
deposits in 3,200 SkLs, to borrow up
to $10.8 billion over the next three
years to subsidize the takeover of
failing S&Ls by bhealthier institu-
tions.

Clements said the new PSLIC
funds were inadequate to meet the
needs of the industry. and he ex-
pressed doubts that the state would
see even $1 billion of the amount.

In the published interview,
Clements said troubled SkLs ere -
continuing to advertise “for addi-
tional deposits, and In the ad-
vertisements they're raising the
rate of interest they will pay on
those deposits above what the
banks can pay, trying to attract
more money into these defunct
S&Ls that they know are dbroke and
ot the same time implying that the
guarantes of up to $100,000 s valid
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Clements’ charges
on S&Ls disputed

By KATHY LEWIS
and MARK
Post Repertare

Loan Bank Board, at 3 news con-
ference called to respond to Clem-

ents' statements.
WASHINGTON — Federal offi- Wall smd he couid assure all
cials Tuesday strongly disputed Federa) Savings & Loan Insurance

Texas Gov. Bil Gements’ charge Comp.
ment 1 de- where

that the federal

. depositors in Texas and else-
that there is no reason o be

frauding the public by keeping concerned about “'the salety of fed-

open insolvent savings and loan in-
stitutions and for saying those de-
posits were in yeopardy

*{ am here 1o s3y thal the gover-
nor s wrong.” sad M Danny wall,

Coatinued frem page 1A
. nor will R ever pay anything
-lf:- than 100 percent of the
$100.000 insured deposits in every
institution that bears its insur-
N\ce ** Wall said.

paper, like 2
paper.

to rationalize by

ve you 70 cents on

piece of paper that's

Olbond. like a liberty bond or war
bond or savi bond or whatever
you want to it, and that it's due

o 10 years from now like an I0U.”
he said

But Wall said there has never
been and never will be anything
less than a full pay-off on insured
deposits. ‘For anyone to suggest lo

money i
| cannol state # emphatically
enough that FSLIC does nol. it has

See Clementa/page 10A

but he added, ' There clearty
vodsnéss and that is part of why we
are here.”, f
Similar to the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corp. for banks. the
Fedeml. Savings and Loan Insur-
ance guarantees S&L depos-
1ts up to $100.000 at member insti-

measure signed by President
Reagan Monday will provide some
protection for here.

The uproar over Clements' re-
marks u';:e gne day after an
igned ompetitive
Banki of 1987, which allows

lucky to get

out of the $10.8 billion provided in
new legistation and said no state-
by-state estimates have been
made

Wall described the state of health
of savings and loan institutions in
Texas 15 not unlike that state of
health of others business in Texas.

“Texas 18 hurting right now. It
certainly will recover and has to be

have prospect fur survival

He said he 15 scheduled to meet
with the guvernor’'s tesk force, but
said he has no special imitiatives
toc.ased soleh wr Teaas

“Ciearhy 11 1s a part of our con-
certi but * ~ st that s 3 pant.’
he said vt 1+ Teaas problem.

Wall sai; *o ddeesiy t think there
IS any way 1o speculate on how
man thnts w '} have been closed
versus how manv wiil have been
sold 11 Teaas i a vear tromn now

“Not a dav giws by but what
SOMmeune 1idi ates anterest noin:
vestinng i suvitigs and lodns. many
in Texas  he sad

Teaas tias henn a slrong econo-
mv aie! wai again be & stiung
aconeniy e sad CAnd the peo-
ple who arr icoking at getting in
this busines< perhaps see it as an
opprortuni= Lie 1o enter that econ-
MmN
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Official moves

cautiously on
TexasS & Ls

’

By Steve Kilnkerman -
OF THE TIMES NERALD STAFF

The nation’s top of
savings and loans

loans are hopelessly insolvent
and should be closed, merged or
reorganized once thrift insurance

signed into law the Competitive
Equality Banking Act, which au-
thorizes the depleted Federal
Savings and Loan Insurance
Corp. to borrow $10.8 billion in
the open market over the next
three years. The funds enable
FSLIC to close, merge or reorga-
nize failed institutions and to re-
pay insured accounts when nec-

essary. )
Wall said annual borrowings of

$3.75 billion and projected -
lar annual revenues of m"ﬁi-
lion will give the FSLIC about $8
billion in income each year for
the next three years. He empha-
sized that tax dollars aren't being
used in the FSLIC rescue plan.

And Wall said regulators won't |

act impetuously with the funds,
saying that massive thrift clos-
ings and sales of distressed assets
would waste Federal Savings and
Loan Insurance Corp. resources
and further depress real estate
values in Texas.

Instead, Wall said, the FHLB
will concentrate on lowering
funding costs for Texas thrifts
and searching for the most eco-
nomical way to deal with about a
dozen of the most troubled S&Ls
in Texas.

Some insolvent Texas S&Ls
will be sold, merged or liquidat-
ed, Wall said, while others will
be reorganized with the assis-
tance of private advisers and in-
vestors. ’

Wall said a number of compa-

nies and investors have shown an
interest in acquiring Texas S&Ls.
“(Potential investors) know the
Texas economy is in trouble,” he
said. “But they see the state as a
big, vibrant market that will re-
bound.” i

To accommodate potential in-
vestors, Wall said, the Federal
Home Loan Bank Is prepared to
create new institutions of a de-
sired size and geographic distri-
bution out of parts from old, dis-
tressed Texas S&Ls. “Our
flexibility, along with Federal
Savings and Loan Insurance
funds, gives us a unique ability to
craft institutions that will give in-
vestors a statewide presence.”

Doltas Times - Menad d
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Specifically, Wall said, the
FHLB is prepared to sell or. com-
bine branch networks from dis-
tressed Texas S&Ls. Out-of-state
securities, firms and non-bank
banks can buy Texas S&Ls with
$500 million or more in assets,
Wall noted, and the regulators
are prepared to expand a given
institution to the required size by
grafting branch networks.

At the same time, Wall said,
the regulators expect to uncover
more criminal acts as they clean
up distressed Texas S&Ls and
ready them for disposition. “Suf-
fice to say, as we go into institu-
tions we're going to learn a lot
more detail than we know now,"”
Wall said. “I suspect more evi-
dence [of abuse] will be found.”

Turning to the FHLB's rela-
tions with the state. of Texas,
Wall said he is committed to a
new era of cooperation between
the Federal Home Loan Bank
Board and the Texas Savings and
Loan Department, both of which
have a hand in regulating most
Texas S&Ls.

“There always will be pres-
sures between a federal insur-
ance system and state regulatory
an% chartering agencies,” Wall
said.
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Clements gets heat ove

S &IJS | Bank official calls insured

deposits safe

AUSTIN AMBRICAN STATESMAN

By Seth Kantor AU 1 8 887
and John C. Henry
Asmnericon-Siatesmen Staf!

Gov. Bill Clements’ claim that
the federal government is commit-
ting “‘an absolute fraud on the gen-

eral public® by keeping %ﬂ

inzolvent savings and loans in
as drew swift and st reaction

Tuesday from federa! officials and -
,\thriﬂ executives.

The new chairman of the Federal

NHome Loan Bank Board, M. Dan-

ny Wall, ssid Clements was -

Ndling “a complete fiction” in
P

icting that the government will

~“not be able to fully pay off on in-

sured deposits

D Wall said that if any savings and

loan irr Texas or elsewhere is forced

finto liquidation, “all deposits

of y
to $100,000 apiece will be m£

¢%ood and will be honored. 1 can't

" state that strongly enough.”

<T The federal fund that under-

writes savings and loan deposits is

—the Federal Savings and Loan In-
surance Corp., which only Monday
(.,.meived 2 $10.8-billion boost when

"~ President Reagan signed into law
.action taken by Congress to bolster

C’the FSLIC.

Wall called & Washington news
conference after Clements was
quoted Tuesday in Amarillo as say-

ing that “the federal government is

finally going to belly up to this
problem, and when they do, they're
going to pay off those depositors

like 30 cents on the dollar and give -

them a piece of paper, like a bond,”
to cover the remaining 70 cents.

'T‘;h: governor's comments w':on
made in response to a question
raised during an editorial board in-
terview at the Amarillo Globe-
News. The interview was published
in the newspaper's Tuesday edi
tions under the headline “Clem
ents says FSLIC will go belly-up.”

His remarks touched off a flood
of reaction in Texas and in Wash-
ington, where there were rumors
that savings and loan depositors
might start a run on thrift institu-
tions in Texas.

Roy G. Green, president of the
Federal Home Loan Bank of Del-
las, said the remarks sparked an in-

crease in withdrawals Tuesday
from Panhandle thrifts.

“It may be an immediate knee-
jork reaction . . . It's not some-
thing 1 would characterize a8 a
phenomena) problem.” :

He said there was no question,
however, that the increase in with-
drawals was the result of Clements’
comments.

“It’s too early to tell if these s

to be a run,” said Wall
re clearly is nervousness
among depositors.”

Wall said he knew thers was
“nervousness” in Texas because of
telephone calls received Tussday at
the Federal Home Loen Bank
Board office in Dallas and at Texas

savings and loans from worried
depositors ;

“l have no ides whatsosver
whaere Gov. Clements got the idea
t.htPSUwaldpg.oﬂdlM-
tors only 30 cents on the dollar and
give them paper to cover the rest,”

said Wall, who was installed July 1

as new chief of the independent go-
vernment that

the nation's thrift institu
“There is not ‘now, never hes
been and never will be such a plan,”
said Wall. g LT
Wall said statements attributed
ke ormmed. To

to ‘are

say that ¥ ond
Monlymmﬁmg
insured dollar is a complete fiction

“] assure all FSLIC-insured de-
positors in Texas and across the
country that there is no reason to
be concerned about the safety of
federally insured money.”

Few insolvent thrift units have
been closed this because the
FSLIC, which hmi'ng about $10
million s day, has not had money to
refund deposits. Instead, regula-
tors have followed a pattern of
ousting executives but
deeply insolvent institutions to op-
erate under management teams
provided by healthier thrift units.

Wannidhtrbdwto
Clements, but had
members of the ony

Pt
g 8; &350

gove
statement federal au-
&nﬁa n.-ctiog % hie earlier re.
saying resents *
reaffirmation by ﬁ:’ federal go.-
vernment to stand behind the de-
itors of the savings and loan
itutions across Texas.”

weakened,” he said. “Federal and
state authorities are addressing
this problem, and their efforts

Clements press ..ocuhxy Reggi
Bashur said the governor's m‘ﬂe
ments in Amarillo were based on

conversations and meetings he has
held with federal and state officials
about the savings and loan prob-
Jem. Bashur i to name the
officials. ; :
“He's not trying to cast doubt or
aspersions on the savings and loan
industry as a whole,” Bashur said.
“There are some savings and loans
that are in good financial shape.
“The governor feels consumers
should take it on themselves to
check in.t:d the condition of their




Clements’ quotes rattle

BN L
By Pat Baldwin kot

OF THE TIMES MERALD STAFF

. Gov. Bill Clements unleashed a frenzy of
distraught reaction in the sa and loan in-
dustry Tuesday by suggesting the federal
government is propping up failing Texas
thrifis and that depositors might receive as lit-
tie as 30 cents on the dollar.

In an interview with the Amarillo Daily
News, Clements charged that the federal gov-
emment is defrauding the public by keeping
open insolvent savings and loan institutions
and predicted the government will be unable
to meet obligations for its depositors insurance

program.

a0 So concerned were officials that the Federal
Home Loan Banks in Washington and Dallas

tN\held news conferences to reassure the public
that savings and loan deposits are safe. Still,

~they indicated that withdrawals_increased
Tuesday in the Amarillo area.

'  The governor's press secretary spent the day
clarifying Clements’ position. Late Tuesday,

his office issued yet another statement ©

ap-
plauding the renewed commitment™ by the

. federal government to stand behind Texas
S&:L depositors.

¢ “The people of Texas have an absolute right
“to be reassured that their deposits will be se-

<gcure and guaranteed,” Clements’ statement
said

ﬁwt statement was in sharp contrast with
“the governor's published comments that the
crrogram aimed at keeping open many insol-
vent S&Ls is exacerbating industry problems.
O-lnstead. he said, the S&Ls have lost more
money and are jeopardizing deposits even
more. !

The governor was further qt:;:ete}i. *I'm tell-
ing you that this program by ‘ederal gov-
ermmment, and 1 don't care who's responsible
for it, of doing what they're doing right now is

. an ab-
solute fraud on the general pub-
hie.”

Clements’ comments coincided
with President Reagan's signing
of legislation Monday that
pumped $10.8 billion into the
Federal Savings and Loan Insur-
ance Corp. Financial industry ex-
perts had widely hailed the legis-
lation for its reaffirmation of the
“full faith and credit of the U.S.
government.” .

“To state anything to the con-
trary is fallacious and mislead-
ing.” said Roy Green, the outgo-
ing president of the Federal
Home Loan Bank of Dallas.

L industry

“Since this insurance fund was
created by the United States
Congress in 1834, no depositor
has lost even one nickel of ‘in-
sured funds.” .

He said the thrift system has
almost $110 billion availsble “to
meet any depositor withdrawal
demands,” with $4 billion readily
available just in the Home Loen
Bank system’'s Ninth District,
which includes Texas. In fact,
Green said, the bank had extra
cash on hand Tucsday after offi-
cials became aware of Clements'
remarks, but it wasn't needed.

Green said that no Amarillo in-
stitution had requested assistance

from the FHLB as a result of
what he termed “more than nor-
mal” withdrawals on Tuesday,
but “we stand ready to step in to
help.” He described the with-
drawals as a “knee-jerk reaction”
to Clements’ statements.

“Just because Gov. Clements
said he sees no ‘foreseeable solu-
tion®' does not mean that no solu-
tion exists,” Green said.

In Amarillo, thrift executives

' reported numerous customer in-

quiries. Roy Cartwright, presi-
dent of First Federal Savings and
Loan Association, said his thrift
had four accounts worth a total
of $38,400 close as a direct result
of the governor’s comments.

“One of them was a friend of
mine who said, ‘Roy, it's my life
savings, even though it's very
small,” Cartwright said. “I'm go-
ing to watch it for about 30 days,
and if everything's OK, I'll bring
it right back to you."™

Cartwright added that it was
upsetting for Clements “to be
talking about the negative things
that create fear and doubt in the
minds of the depositors regarding
their retirement and their income
from their savings.”

The S&L industry operates un-
der .strict regulations that Clem-
ents clearly doesnt understand,
he said. “As evidenced by Gov.
Clements’ paying football players
and the state of affairs of SMU
under his leadership, it's pretty
damned obvious that he doesn't
know what he's talking about”
with the savings and loans, Cart-
wright said.

He referred to the pay-for-play
football scandal that occurred
while Clements headed the SMU
Boand of Governors and was dis-
closed this past spring.

Other business leaders and
state officials joined in criticizing
Clements’ remarks.

“It's Judicrous,” said Jack Cro-
zier, president of Murray Savings
in Dallas. *The FSLIC is not go-
ing to do anything less than what
its insurance contract says it will
do. And that's for any depositor.”

Attorney General Jim Mattox
said Clements failed to accurate-
)y assess the federal govern-
ment’s commitment. “I think
that the federal ﬁ:wemment is

ing to put in whatever money
ig:necessary to resolve the prob-
lems of any of the thrifts that
have problems.”

Rep. Steve Bartlett, R-Dallas, a
member of the House-Senate
conference committec that wrote
the new savings and loan bailout,
suid the legislation signed this
week by President Reagan safe-
guards all depusitors’ money.

*] think Gov. Clements is
wrong to suggest that deposits
were not fully insured, becausc
they are,” saui’ BRartlett, normally
a strong Clements ally. “The fact

is that the federal government
has to stand bechind the insured
savings and loan deposits and
they are.”

Another Republican congres-
sional source, who asked not to
be identified, said, “I can't imag-
ine why he said it.”

“This is the kind of thing that
can undermine the system and
bring about a Jack of confi-
dence,” the source said. “It’s in-
credible.” -

M. Danny Wall, the new chair-
man of the Federal Home Loan
Bank Board in Washington, said
Clements’ statements apparently
are based on misinformation.

“With all due respects, thwe gov
crnor is wrong,” Wall s#id

Wall added that his m e te
clepositors is: “Your deposits are
safc — totally safe — To the
$100,000 insured amount.™""'

The governor himsclf’ spoke,
only briefly with reporicit; say
ing that as many as 70 pavings
and loans in Texas have been de-
clared insolvent, which Heans’
that they have a ncgatife nel
worth. “This is what this whole
discussion is all about,” Clements
said. “The pcople of Texhs are
cntitled to know that thdi is a
scrious problem here.”
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Vow of silence for Clements?

S&L officials in the Panhandle
ed some withdrawals that could be
able to Gov. Clements’ comments, which
were published in an Amarillo newspaper.
Officials of the Federal Home Loan Bank
Board were 30 concerned that they held a.
news conference to reassure depositors.

As on other occasions, it was left to the
governor’s press office to clean up the mess.
In the wake of Mr. Clements’ remarks, his
" press aide issued a statement saying the.

applauded the new commitment”

again, insisting the Texas savings and loan
industry has “serious, serious problems."If
the governor cannot take a vow of silence,
surely he can think before he pops off. :

/The Houston Post/Fri., Avgust 14, 1987

S&L wolf cry

amndoa Somumesyouanmnvaeapfoblembyam
it’s worse than it is. And there are times to keep your mouth shut
when you don‘t have a good handle on what you're talking about.

Gov. Bill Clements was batting zero in the above categories with
his unfortunate comments on the Federa! Savings and Loan Insur-
ance Corp. He created a problem when he said
only 30 cents on the dollar on insured savings
derwuhabond-hkeinstmmnt.Alewgunibledeualspmmpdy
withdrew their savings from S&Ls — zero for one.

A good many others worried about hard-eamed dollars in such
institutions, some of which are in trouble and none of which were
helped any by Clements’ blabberings. There will be some who will
think twice about making deposits in S&Ls because of the gover-

nor’s statement — zero for two.
The chairman of the Federal Home Loan Bank Board, M. Danny

Wall, promptly and publicly repeated that the FSLIC doesn't, hasn't
and never will pay anything less than 100 percent of deposits to
$100,000 in insured S&Ls. Clements’ comment, Wall said, “is a
complete fiction that has absolutely no basis whatsoever in fact.”
While predicting the future is an uncertain art, it's a good bet Wall is
domgubenerthanCIements—zeroiorthree

The governor himself, after an uncompromising harrumph or two,
averred he was pleased to see a “renewed commitment” to protect
Texans' savings. He added a call for authorities to move in a judi-
mnnnwtodealwuhtbepmblemsau

Protecting Texans' savings is a fine idea. Clements' comments
didn't serve that goal a bit. He should have kept quiet. .
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mrren—| TCI to take over Heritage

ance {n Dullas,” said Devid Oman, & vice

of Heritage, which acquired the
Commy-

By Michael Weise
 Seaf Writer

ing It expects to post an =il
Uoanfourthquarter {03s, xaid Tues-
daytt would submit to sharebolders
a reorganization plan that includes
sald-of noo-performing ausets at its
subsidiary banks to a new national
ap | A
@ The US Air Force smnousced
Tugyday that Northrop Corp. end
three subcontractors, including
D based LTV Carp, won a $2 bil-
lidn contract for work on the super-
secret “Stealth” bomber 1D

.qu'u bad news about the Texas
economy — the erosion of key in-
duifiries in 1967 und the expected
continuation of that pattern in 1988
s iS good, an economist said Tues-

S&L featu

‘ontinsed frem Page 1D.

ke we'd plenned. But thats aM
ight, becanse there is me betier
lsce thas Texas io start over and w0
1ve a little something — Docause
ou never kmow what the fature
ay bring

Whes the od sgency propased
onnally as s spokesman for saviag
1oney, officials at Untversity Sav.
138 were “ecstatx,” said Doug Val-
<tero, the thrift's execwutive vice
‘esident and chief savings officer.
“We knew we had 10 treat that
1bject very delicately,” he sed.
ur message i9 sach that it f5t bike

wait until
received,

government

quires approval of the local cities, they will
consents are

“We have been pleased with the perform-

oparation from Warner Amex Ca

ajostions Inc. in Octobor 1988 (or 5110 mil-
lion. “We have browght the systam along
light yeers from wiiere it was." :
Wazner Anex originally was glven the
franchise in separate actions by the three
" cities.

The 1atest change s largely the result of
revisions to the tax law that made Heritage's

Tele-Communications, working with Har
itage management, compilated sn $930 mil-

operetibas in Dallas difficult, seid Jos King,
president and general manager for the sys-
sl

Laka City.

By Michael Weiss
Staff Wrtier

hon.

ity or saving money.

tivn.

At last count, (ormer Texss
Gov. John Canaally, in the refuge
of Chaptar 11 bankruptcy protec-
tion, was sitting ot dabts of $48.7S
million. His assets totaled $13 mil-

That would seem to make him
an unlikely spokesman for any-
thing involving financial stadi}

It's boen naid that these are ex-
trordinary times in Texas Mest
John Connally, pitchman. On Jan.
31, the former governor will de-
but {1 one of three celedrity tale:
vision commercials for Houston-
based University Rsvings Assocls-

S& L features
Connally in ads

“We wuated 10 put on some
Texans who had faced adversity,”
said Seve Derohill, vice prest-
dent and execulive creative direc
tor for Taylos Brown & Barnhill,
a Houston advertising agency
that designed the spots.

Other are former
Houston Oiler cosch Bum Phil-
lips, who will tell andiences,
“There's not but two kinds of
coaches — them that's been fired,
and them that's gonna de," and
restaurateur Ninfa Laurenzo, who
built a cbain of restaurants after
her husband suddenly died.

The Connally spot, filmed Jan.
18 in one take, features the for-
mer governor sitting slone with a
plain background.

John Connally

“Nellie and ! worked hard all
our lives 10 make sure our future
would be financially secure,”
Connally tells viewera.

“Well, the future is here, and
things haven't gnite worked out

Please sce S&L oa Page SD.

—

8 glove,” be said. “We dida't have 0

Pt Save

Gsiting

i i

nally. “1 ata ael aware of him hav

a_id .“’;’h had blm: th
: [

aver what be woaid say.”
Coanally, of coarse, was compen-

sated for the appearance, although

the amount is being kept a secret

“Hes very sensitive abomt "~

The formes governor couldn’t be
reached for comment. He was af the

of 1,290 parvemal jeems thet is ex.
Ppected o rales £3 millien 10 be used
0 repay dedes.

res Connally in TV ads

?'mo nd television thiy

‘e have got 10 heep the money o

Mnunmmmﬂ.
According to Pederal Home Losn

Bank Board data, Texas thrifts les

$4.4 Dbillioa during the firm nineg

months of tbe year.

include ones in Ph
The Dallas sym
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FEDERAL FROME LOAN BANK OF DALLAS

i M. Burcksy

Prsdm

November 19, 1987

Mr. Tom S. King, President
Texas Savings and Loan League
408 W. l4th Street

Austin, TX 78701

Dear Tom:

I have reviewed your letter of November 6, 1987 to managing officers of
Texas institutions soliciting their financial support to fund the showing of
the television spots featuring Senators Lloyd Bentsen and Phil Gramm. I
have also reviewved the contridbution you are requesting from these Texas
institutions in order to have approximately 728 spots shown throughout the
state.

Please be advised that the Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas will take no
supervisory objection to any Texas institution that participates voluntarily
up to the amounts suggested in your November 6 letter. In addition, as you
and 1 discussed, the Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas has agreed and will
fund the Danny Wall spots, if called upon, vhen they are aired.

Sincerely,

‘7%77[7‘\

George M. Barclay //)7
GMB:cr

cc: Joe Seldby, FHLB Dallas

SO st Jobin Canaonrer Brecwan 7RO Rog 61026 7 Dallas/Fore Worth, Teaas 732610000 7 214-639.83\




JAMES R. REYNOLDS
Servor Vice President

SAVINGS & LOAN LEAGUE -408 W. 14TH ST. - AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701 « 512/476-6131

Managing Officers December 31, 1987
Advertising/PR Coordinators

Tom King
Jim Reynolds

RE: Positive Image Campaign

The first phase of our industry's Positive Image Campaign began on Monday,
December 28th with broad television and radio penetration for our public service
messages on safety and soundness. In the following four weeks we will alternate
betveen television and radio coverage on a weekly basis.

All League members have been mailed the first set of advertising slicks for use
as newspaper ads, statement stuffers, etc. S & Ls in some areas intend to pool
their resources to buy additional cooperative advertising, both on radio
& television and in newspapers. A list of contributing S & Ls is appended hereto.

Although it's early, the lLeague has gotten some very positive response from the
campaign. We think it will go a long way toward restoring customer confidence,
especially in our savings account/C.D. customer base. Even with the favorable
early response indicating we are making good progress, it promises to be a long
fight. The failing economy and cther factors with which we are all familiar have
left us in a pretty deep hole and we can't expect to dig completely out of it
overnight. We need to keep our messages before our existing and prospective
customers. That takes advertising dollars.
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All the developmental, overhead, and related soft costs, plus a substantial
portion of the radio advertising, have been paid with League funds. As of this
date, every penny of industry money has gane into our television campaign. We
believe it's working but we need your help to continue.

It makes good business sense to send the League your proportionate share in
support of the Positive Image Campaign today. Help us work to help you.
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MUR #2587
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED BY 0GC

March 7, 1988

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS March 8, 1988
STAFF MEMBER Greene

COMPLAINANT: Joseph Sullivan

RESPONDENTS : Senator Lloyd Bentsen Election Committee and H.
Grant Taylor, as treasurer
Texas Savings and Loan League
National Alliance of Senior Citizens, Inc.

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a)

3

INTERNAL REPORT
CHECKED : Public Records

2 8

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None
I. GENERATION OF MATTER

On March 7, 1988, Joseph Sullivan filed a complaint against
the Senator Lloyd Bentsen Election Committee and H. Grant Taylor,
as treasurer, the Texas Savings and Loan League and the National

Alliance of Senior Citizens. On March 8, 1988, the respondents
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were notified of the complaint.

Responses were received from all three respondents. The
National Alliance of Senior Citizens, Inc. filed its response on
March 14, 1988, the Senator Lloyd Bentsen Election Committee
filed its response on March 25, 1988 and the Texas Savings and

Loan League filed its response on March 31, 1988.
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II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. Background

The complainant, a primary opponent of Senator Bentsen,
alleges that the National Alliance of Senior Citizens and the
Texas Savings and Loan League paid for a substantial number of
television and radio commercials in support of Senator Bentsen's
re-election under the guise of "public service announcements" in
violation of the Act. He claims that every television and radio
station which ran these ads also violated federal election laws.

The complainant alleges that these commercials were aired as
part of a statewide media blitz within forty-five days of the
March 8, 1988 primary election. The complainant estimates the
value of these commercials at over $500,000. The Senator Lloyd
Bentsen Election Committee reports did not reflect the cost of
these commercials in any way.

A videotape of the Texas Savings and Loan League ("the
League") commercial and a cassette tape of the National Alliance
of Senior Citizens, Inc. commerical were submitted to the
Commission with the complaint.

The League's television commerical was a thirty-second spot
which featured Senator Lloyd Bentsen speaking about the safety of
deposits in federally insured Texas Savings and Loan
institutions. The clip opened with a live picture of Senator
Bentsen against a background with the Texas Savings and Loan

Association logo and initials:
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ANNOUNCER: Senator Lloyd Bentsen.

SEN. LLOYD BENTSEN: For fifty-four years now, savings and loan
deposits have been guaranteed by the United
States government. Throughout all of that
time, not one penny of insured deposits has
been lost in Texas, or anywhere else in the
country. Your deposit of up to $100,000 is
as good as gold in a federally insured Texas
savings and loan. As safe as Fort Knox.

BILLBOARD: This message brought to you as a public service by
your local Savings & Loan Association.

The title frame of the video indicated that it was filmed on
October 28, 1987.

The Alliance's radio commerical featured a conversation
between two actors about the Catastropic Health Care Bill. The
commerical encouraged listeners to call Senator Bentsen and tell
him to vote against the bill. See transcript at Attachment 2.

B. Legal Analysis

3 1S Texas Savings and Loan League Commericals

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), it is unlawful for a

corporation to make a contribution or expenditure in connection

2
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with any election for federal office. The term "contribution or

9

expenditure" is defined at 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (2) to include any

R

direct or indirect payment, distribution, loan, advance, deposit
or gift of money or any services or anything of value to any
candidate or campaign committee, in connection with a Federal
election. As the Texas Savings and Loan League (the "League") is
a non-profit Texas corporation, the Act prohibits it from making
contributions or expenditures in connection with Federal

elections. 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).
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The central question, therefore, is whether the League's
sponsorship of commercials featuring Senator Bentsen was "in
connection with" a Federal election. The fact that the
commercial does not, on its face, appear to be advocating the re-
election of Senator Bentsen does not end this inquiry. The
Commission has recently concluded that the absence of express
advocacy or solicitations will not preclude a determination that
the public appearance of a candidate was campaign-related. See
A.0. 1986-26. Thus, the Commission has looked not only to the
statements made by the candidate, but also to the context of the
speech.l

In its response to the complaint, the Texas Savings and Loan
League claimed that the radio and television spots complained of
were "not political advertisements but were, in fact, legitimate
and necessary communications, with the customers of Texas savings
and loan associations for the sole and specific purpose of
reassuring depositors that the safety of their insured funds on
deposit in Texas savings and loan associations is guaranteed by
the FSLIC, an agency of the Federal Government, and as such were
completely safe." Attachment 1 at 4.

Further contextual information provided by the League tends
to support the League's assertion that these commericals were
designed to address an industry problem rather than to assist

Senator Lloyd Bentsen's re-election campaign. The response

1/ Because Senator Bentsen appeared in the ad, the question is
whether it is a corporate contribuiton since it was clearly
coordinated or made in cooperation with Senator Bentsen.
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indicates that Texas Savings and Loan Associations had received a
substantial amount of "negative publicity" in the eighteen months
before the ad campaign, much of which resulted from Texas

Governor Clements' comment that the FSLIC is going to go belly-up

and pay off depositors at as little as 30 cents on the dollar.

By the fourth quarter of 1987, the League noted a steady decline
in savings and loan deposits. The League claims that it made the
Bentsen ad as part of a "Positive Image Campaign" to "dispel the
concerns of a significant segment of its depositor base."
(Attachment 1 at 5).

The organization of this "Positive Image Campaign" also
tends to support the League's claim that its commericals were not
made "in connection with" a Federal election. The League's ad
campaign ran from December 28, 1987 through January 29, 1988 and
therefore ended at least five weeks before the March 8, 1988
primary election. Moreover, there were two sets of spots run
during this campaign: one featured Senator Phil Gramm, (R-Tx)
and the other featured Senator Lloyd Bentsen (D-Tx). Of the 796
spots shown, approximately 396 featured Senator Gramm and another
396 featured Senator Bentsen. (Attachment 1 at 5) Moreover, the
League specifically gave the radio and television stations which
aired the commercials directions to alternate the spots. Id.

In short, it appears that the League ran an ad campaign
designed to allay consumer fears about the stability of their
savings deposits, in a manner designed to avoid questions of

partisanship. Accordingly, this Office recommends that the
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Commission find that there is no reason to believe that the Texas
Savings and Loan League violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). 1In this
connection, this Office also recommends that the Commission find
no reason to believe that the Senator Lloyd Bentsen Election
Committee and H. Grant Taylor, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(a) with respect to the Texas Savings and Loan and League
commercials.

23 National Alliance of Senior Citizens Commericals

As the National Alliance of Senior Citizens is a non-
profit Virginia corporation, the restrictions of Section 441b(a)
are also applicable to its activities.

The complainant here claims that the "Senior Citizens
National Alliance out of Virginia ran state wide radio
advertising for Bentsen without Bentsen showing it as a campaign
contribution." This aspect of the complaint appears to be ill-
founded. The commercial in question did not appear to be made in
connection with the re-election campaign of Senator Lloyd
Bentsen; rather, it appeared to be strictly an issue advocacy
commercial which encouraged people to call Senator Bentsen and
tell him to vote against the Catastrophic Health Care Bill. See
Transcript of tape cassette at Attachment 2.

Such publicity does not appear to be designed to advocate
the re-election of Senator Bentsen as complainant contends. The
only action which the ad seeks is to motivate concerned listeners
to tell Senator Bentsen, a member of the conference committee

considering the "Medicare Catastrophic Protection Act of 1987,"
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to vote against the bill. The ad does not tell listeners to vote

for or against Senator Bentsen, nor does it refer to anmy

election. The use of Senator Bentsen's name in this ad was

necessary to direct the action sought, and does not appear to be

designed to increase the Senator's name recognition.

Additionally, the ad does not give either a positive or a

negative assessment of Senator Bentsen or any other contender for

his Senate seat and does not appear to benefit Senator Bentsen or

other candidates. PFurthermore, as the National Alliance for

Senior Citizens explained in its response to the complaint:

Our organization recently ran radio
o advertisements which were aimed at requesting
b that senior citizens contact Senator Bentsen
- who is a member of the conference committee

considering the "Medicare Catastrophic

) Protection Act of 1987" -to let him know that
they oppose the legislation....There was no
mention of any election or of any support for

or opposition to any candidate.

In short, it does not appear that this commercial was made in

2/

connection with any election for Federal office.

Accordingly, this Office recommends that the Commission find

no reason to believe that the National Alliance of Senior

Citizens, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). Similarly, this

2/ The fact that this ad was characterized as a "political
announcement paid for by the National Alliance for Senior
Citizens" does not affect this analysis. The Federal
Communications Commission requires an announcement of sponsorship
for all advertisements including those that contain issue-related
messages. 47 U.S.C. § 317. Thus, the organization's
characterization of this ad is not determinative as to whether
this ad contained an electioneering message.
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Office recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe
that the Senator Lloyd Bentsen Election Committee and H. Grant
Taylor, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) with respect to

the commercials sponsored by the National Alliance of Senior

Citizens.
III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1 Find no reason to believe that the Senator Lloyd Bentsen
Election Committee and H. Grant Taylor, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

Find no reason to believe that the Texas Savings and Loan
League violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

Find no reason to believe that the National Alliance of
Senior Citizens, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

20

Approve the attached letters.

2

Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

PR

Lois G. Leéter"
Associate neral Counsel
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Attachments

1. Responses to complaint

2% Transcript of Tape Cassette Submitted by Complainant
Sl Proposed letters.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Senator Lloyd Bentsen Election
Committee and H. Grant Taylor,
as treasurer

Texas Savings and Loan League

National Alliance of Senior
Citizens, Inc.

MUR 2587

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of April 28,
1988, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote
of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2587:

155 Find no reason to believe that the Senator

Lloyd Bentsen Election Committee and H.

Grant Taylor, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(a).

o
)
N
o
b g
o

Find no reason to believe that the Texas
Savings and Loan League violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441lb(a).

R 8

Find no reason to believe that the National
Alliance of Senior Citizens, Inc. violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

Approve the letters attached to the General
Counsel's report dated April 19, 1988.

(continued)




N
50
2
~

(o)
T
o

3 83

Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 2587
April 28, 1988

534 Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,
McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

bogp-5F

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINC TN D0 idht

MEMORANDUM TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS /d0SHUA MCFADDEﬁﬁ%q
DATE: APRIL 21, 1988
SUBJECT: OBJECTION TO MUR 2587 - General Counsel”s Report
Signed April 19, 1988
The above-captioned document was circulated to the
Commission on Tuesday, April 19, 1988 at 4:00 P.M.
Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliot*:

Commissioner Josefiak

Commissioner McDonald

~
o
(9]
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Q
0~
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Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for April 28, 1988.

Please notify us who will represent your Division

before the Commission on this matter.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463 May 4, 1988

Curt Clinkscales

National Director

National Alliance of Senior Citizens, Inc.
2525 Wilson Boulevard

Arlington, VA 22201

RE: MUR 2587
National Alliance of
Senior Citizens, Inc.

Dear Mr. Clinkscales:

On March 8, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
National Alliance of Senior Citizens, Inc., of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On April 28, 1988, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
you, . that there is no reason to believe the National Alliance of
Senior Citizens, Inc., violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b. Accordingly,
the Commission closed its file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerper
Associate neral Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 May 4, 1988

Robert F. Bauer, Esquire
Perkins Coie

1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

MUR 2587

Senator Lloyd Bentsen
Election Committee and
H. Grant Taylor, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Bauer:

On March 8, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
the Senator Lloyd Bentsen Election Committee and H. Grant Taylor,
as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

On April 28, 1988, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
you, that there is no reason to believe the Senator Lloyd Bentsen
Election Committee and H. Grant Taylor, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in
this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Shio {SE__
Lois G. Lerpger

Associate neral Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 May 4, 1988

CERTIFIED MAIL
T _REQUESTED

Mr. Joseph Sullivan
1407 Jackson Keller, Suite S
San Antonio, Texas 78213

RE: MUR 2587

Dear Mr. Sullivan:

On April 28, 1988, the Federal Election Commission reviewed
the allegations of your complaint dated March 4, 1988 and found
that on the basis of the information provided in your complaint
and information provided by the Senator Lloyd Bentsen Election
Committee, the National Alliance of Senior Citizens, Inc. and the
Texas Savings and Loan League, there is no reason to believe that
the Senator Lloyd Bentsen Election Committee, the National
Alliance of Senior Citizens, Inc. and the Texas Savings and Loan
League violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b. Accordingly, on April 28, 1988,
the Commission closed the file in this matter. The Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act") allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal

of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g9(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. 5 111.4.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. LeZner

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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THIS IS THE END OF MUR # 9\5.'8 z
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